



**Grayslake Central High School Athletic Booster Club
Agenda for January 11, 2022**

President Jo Stahoviak called the meeting to order at 6:33 P.M. Jo Stahoviak, Tony Guerrieri, Jennifer Berg, Todd Schuerman, Jeff Berg, Tiffany Pruitt, Linda Ricard, Eric Ricard, Erin Eckenstahler, Perla Tapia, Brent Pitt.

Guests: Patrice Mattocks

Minutes from December reviewed. Tony motioned to approve December Minutes. Todd seconded. All were in favor.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Athletic Director's Report – Brian Moe

- Shawn Murphy - Girls Track & Field
 - Requested an iPad Pro for Girls Track
 - Brian Moe to speak with Tech (Jess Iovenelli) re: pricing
 - Jo motioned to approve Girls Track iPad request. Brent seconded. All were in favor.
- Todd motioned to approve Athletic Director's Report. Linda seconded. All were in favor.

No President's Report - Jo Stahoviak

Vice President's Report - Tony Guerrieri

- Hoops Fest is scheduled for March 5th & 6th
 - So far 68 teams have committed
 - Registration fees over \$15,000
 - Booster's biggest fundraiser - all hands on deck to help
 - Nothing Bundt Cakes confirmed
 - Asked Todd to start working on a quote for shirts (previously 200 shirts ordered)

Jennifer motioned to approve Tony's Vice President's Report. Eric seconded. All were in favor.

No Secretary's Report - Jennifer Berg

No Treasurer's Report - Melissa Cartee

Volunteer Coordinator - Linda Ricard

- December volunteer numbers sent out to Coaches and Parent Volunteer Coordinators
- Winter sport spots are posted - please consider signing up
- Spring: open for all Boys Volleyball games inside
 - Outside stand won't open until at least after Spring Break
 - Open outside for LAX, Girls Soccer, Track, possibly Saturday baseball double headers
- 5-7 days out talk in GroupMe about open upcoming events
 - Will start canceling events ahead of time
 - If a Booster has to cancel a Concessions spot, please put in GroupMe to get coverage

Tiffany motioned to approve Linda's Volunteer Report. Erin seconded. All were in favor.

Spirit Wear Coordinator - Todd Schuerman & Jeff Berg

- Sales slowing down
- Thanks Perla for hanging things on the stand
- To date \$19,800 spent on inventory, \$23,000 earned in sales
- Just received a donation request for baseball

Jennifer motioned to approve Todd's Spiritwear Report. Tony seconded. All were in favor.

Concessions Coordinator - Tiffany Pruitt

- Purchasing candy via Amazon due to shortages
- Still working on learning trends for seasons/events

- End of school year discuss raising prices
- Look at possible gluten free options - Perla to share text with possible offerings

Todd motioned to approve Tiffany's Concession Report. Jennifer seconded. All were in favor.

Social Media –

- Took Winter Break off - getting back in to Twitter, Facebook and Instagram

Tiffany motioned to approve the Social Media Report. Jeff seconded. All were in favor.

New Business

- Upcoming Events:
 - Cheer Conference Friday 1/21 - 12 teams
 - Wrestling Regionals: Sat 2/5
 - GBK Regional Semis: Tues 2/15
 - GBK Regional Finals: Thurs 2/17
 - Indoor Thrower's Meet: Sat 2/19
 - GBK Sectional Semis: Tues 2/22
 - BBK Regional Semis: Wed 2/23
 - GBK Sectional Finals: Thurs 2/24
 - BBK Regional Finals: Fri 2/25
- Turkey Trot date reserved for 2022 - pricing should not change

Meeting adjourned at 7:20 pm. Brent motioned to adjourn. Eric seconded. All were in favor.

The next general meeting will be held on Wednesday February 9, 2021 at 6:30 pm.

Minutes were taken and prepared by Jennifer Berg.